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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Materials Division
November 9, 1993 80 Swan Way, Rm. 200
Qakland, CA 94621

. (510) 271-4320
Mr. Jim de Vos '

Alameda County General Services Agency
4400 MacArthur Boulevard
Oakland, CA 94619

Subject: Five-Year Permit for Operation of One
Underground Storage Tank (UST) at
Juvenile Hall
2200 Fairmont Drive
8an Leandro, CA 94578

According to our records the subject facility has not renewed the
five-year permit to operate the UST. Please complete the
following items marked below and return them to me within 30
days. The example plans enclosed should be used only as
guidelines and may not meet your specific requirements under
Title 23.

/’1. Completed UST PERMIT FORM A - one per facility. (enclosed)
;Z 2. Completed UST PERMIT FORM B - one per tank. (enclosed)
3. Completed UST PERMIT FORM C - one per tank. (enclosed)
%é 4. Written tank monitoring plan. (sample enclosed)

5. Results of precision tank test(s) (initial/annual).
ig’s. Results of precision pipeline leak detector tests

(initial/annual).

i/ 7. An accurate and complete plot plan. (sample enclosed)
EZfB. Written spill response plan. (sample enclosed)

Title 23 of the California Code of Requlations prohibits the
overation of ANY UST without a permit. Please feel free to

contact me at 34320 if you have any questions regarding the
process of completing the mandatory five year permit.

A
Robert Weston

Hazardous Materials Specialist

Sincerely,

enclosures

cc: Jeff Shapiro, HMS, Coordinator






